

## OFA MWG Meeting - 20230711

### Attendees:

Phil Cayton, Intel  
Michael Aguilar, SANDIA  
Joe Balich, Nereus

### Minutes:

- OFA Workshop 2024 / Joint Conference Opp
  - APTS / OFA Joint Event
    - ~July 2024
    - Possible OFA program requests:
      - 1.5-2 days
      - “Must Have” activities?
        - Sessions
        - Demos
        - Trainings
        - Annual Members Meeting
        - Networking Reception / Meet the Experts
    - Cost sharing model TBD
    - **AR: Phil** to coordinate onsite meeting at the upcoming APTS event in Hillsboro this July. **Joe** to attend if it’s confirmed.
- Events
  - SC’23
    - SC’23 SNIA Standards Pavilion
      - Approved
      - **AR: Joe** to review kiosk deliverables/timeline.
    - Composable Disaggregated Infrastructure BOF
      - **AR: Michael** to send **Joe** BoF submission details once he’s able to.
- SNIA Request
  - Newsletter promo request
    - **AR: Joe** to decline request as it’s out of scope of our MOU.
  - SDC promo request
    - **AR: Joe** to support this request.
- Opens
  - Canceling July 18 meeting instance
  - Next MWG Meeting – Aug 1 at 11AM PT